From:

Sent: 27 August 2024 09:28

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: 4/24/2263/0F1 - 24 HUDDLESTON ROAD, MILLOM

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

For information

Cath Jopson
Clerk to
Millom Town Council

Telephone@

My office hours are Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 08.00am - 03.00pm

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom
it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Millom Town Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action
based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error. Millom Town Council is registered under the Data Protection Act (ZA446574))

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:27 AM

To:

Subject: RE: 4/24/2263/0F1 - 24 HUDDLESTON ROAD, MILLOM

Good morning

Millom Town Councillors have looked at the above planning and have no objections in principle to the
application.

Regards



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

From: Oliver Hoban < >
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 10:02 AM

To:

Subject: 4/24/2263/0F1 - 24 HUDDLESTON ROAD, MILLOM

Please find attached a consultation letter relating to the above planning application.
The submitted plans and documents can be viewed on the Councils web site using the following

link:
https://www.copeland.gov.uk/planning/application-search

Comments should be sent to the following e mail address within the next 28 days:
development.control3@cumberland.gov.uk

Kind regards,

Oli Hoban
Digital Support Officer | Development Management
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG
T.

uk
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This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept
no responsibility for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses. You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for

viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses that might be transferred by way of
this e-mail.



